

Call to Convention

May 29th, 2025

Dear State Convention Delegate,

In my capacity as Chair of the Delaware Democratic Party, and on behalf of the Executive Committee of the Delaware Democratic Party, I hereby call for a State Convention to be held. The State Convention shall be held on **Saturday, June 21, 2025 at the DelOne Conference Center at Del Tech Terry Campus in Dover.** Registration will open at **9:00 am,** and the Call to Order will come at **10:00 am.**

In accordance with the State Party Rules, the Delegates elected at the district level in March will serve as the voting body of the State Party Convention. Proxy voting is not permitted at the State Party Convention. Absent Delegates will be replaced by an Alternate from their district. If a district did not elect an Alternate(s) in March, the absent Delegate's seat will remain vacant.

State Convention delegates will elect the officers (Chair, two Vice-Chairs, Treasurer, and Secretary) of the State Executive Committee as well as vote on other business to come before the State Convention. Each officer candidate will be given three minutes to address the State Convention. Voting will be conducted by signed paper ballots. A tentative agenda can be found attached to this document.

Should you have any questions pertaining to this notice, please contact Party Headquarters at (302) 328-9036 or visit deldems.org/DSC2025.

Sincerely,

Betsy D. Maron

Chair, Delaware Democratic Party



2025 State Democratic Convention

Saturday, June 21, 2025

Dover | DelOne Conference Center | 10:00 am*

Agenda**

- I. Call to Order
- II. Opening Ceremonies
- III. Welcome Remarks
- IV. Reading of Call to Convention
- V. Credentials Report from the Rules Committee
- VI. Adoption of Convention Standing Rules
- VII. Adoption of Convention Agenda
- VIII. Nomination and Election of Officers
 - o Chair
 - Vice Chair
 - Vice Chair
 - Treasurer
 - Secretary
 - IX. Assumption of duties by newly elected officers
 - X. Report from the Platform Committee
 - XI. Report from the Resolutions Committee
- XII. Report from the Rules Committee
- XIII. Announcements
- XIV. Adjournment to reconvene at the call of the State Committee

^{*}Please arrive prior to 10:00 as doors to the convention hall will close promptly at 10:00am. Doors will open at 9:00am.

^{**}This agenda is drafted under Rule 5.4 and is subject to approval by the State Convention



Notice on Challenges

Any registered Democrat may challenge the eligibility of any delegate or alternate to the State Convention be delivering a written challenge at least one week before the Convention to the chair of the subdivision which said delegate or alternate represents. A copy of this challenge must also be delivered to the delegate or alternate who is being challenged.

The challenge must identify the delegate or alternate who is being challenged and state the grounds for the challenge.

The Subdivision Chairs shall forward all challenges to the Rules Committee % Travis Williams, Delaware Democratic Party Headquarters, 19 E. Commons Blvd., Suite 2, New Castle, DE 19720, and to the delegate or alternate being challenged.

The Rules Committee will meet to hear challenges ahead of the convention. The Rules Committee shall report its decision to the State Convention. If no challenges are received no such meeting will be held.